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ENERGY ano MiINESALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION JiVISION
AZTcC DISTRICT OFFICE

JcRRY ARPGDACA 1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAL
GOVERANCRA AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 8741C
(505) 334-6178

NICIK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY
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Jugan P2rocuction Corporation
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Farmington, New Mexico &74J1

Re: Dugan Production Corporation
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Dear Mr. Dugan:

The intended Jocation of tie relerenced well is not in
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sccordance with Rule 104 of the Auies and Reguiations of the

0i1 Conservation Division., ?2lease refer to paragraph F of Rule 104
and fiie for administrative approval or examiner hearing to

aoprove the location. Send two copies of the application for
sdministrative approval to this office ana two copies to the

Santa re office,.

if you nave any questions, please cail this office.

Yours truly, A’%
G 5 Y ?aiij

N

P! S
~i

FTCino



